OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

KEVIN R. STEELE

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

- EDWARD F. McCANN, JR.
FIRST ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY MARK A. BERNSTIEL BRIANNA L. RINGWOOD
COURTHOUSE CHIEF COUNTY DETECTIVE CHIEF OF STAFF
P.0. BOX 311 DISTRICT A RNEY'S OFFICE
NORRISTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S FAX (610) 278-3095
19404-0311 COUNTY DETECTIVE BUREAU (610) 278-3368
November 3, 2022
ELECTRONIC SERVICE

Scott S. Harris, Esq.

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

RE: John Charles Eichinger v. George Little, Acting Secretary,
Pennsylvania Department of Corrections, et al., No. 21-7611

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner, John Charles Eichinger, filed a petition for writ of certiorari in the
above-captioned matter. The filing deadline for response to petition for writ of certiorari
in this capital post-conviction matter was October 14, 2022. I electronically filed our
response on that date, but failed to get the written copies sent out until several days
later. Unfortunately, our office has had a complete turnover in support staff in the past
month, and this has resulted in backlogs and delays while training the replacement
staff.

Based on the foregoing reason, respondents respectfully request an additional
nunc pro tunc extension of time to respond to petitioner’s petition for writ of certiorari

until October 21, 2022.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.



RMEF:ehp
cc:

Joseph W. Luby, Esq.
Counsel of Record

Respectfully submitted:
/s/ Robert M. Falin

Robert M. Falin
Deputy District Attorney
Chief, Appellate Division



No. 21 7611

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

John Charles Eichinger,
Petitioner
V.
Secretary, Pennsylvania Department of Corrections, ET AL.,

Respondents

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Robert M. Falin, certify that on this date, November 3, 2022, I caused a
copy of the accompanying extension request to be served in accordance
with Supreme Court Rule 29.3 by First Class United Sates Mail and by
electronic service on the following individuals:

Joseph W. Luby, Esq.
601 Walnut Street, Suite 545 West
Philadelphia, PA 19106
Joseph luby@fd.org

Respectfully submitted:
/s/ Robert M. Falin

Robert M. Falin
Deputy District Attorney
Chief, Appellate Division
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